

References

- Renewable energy sources (RES) projects & their barriers on a regional scale: The case study of wind parks in the Dodecanese Islands, Greece. (2009). *Energy Policy*, 37, 4874-4883.
- Ministry of Power. (2012, September). Retrieved September 21, 2012, from <http://powermin.nic.in/>:
http://powermin.nic.in/JSP_SERVLETS/internal.jsp
- 3TIER. (2014). *Support*. Retrieved March 7, 2014, from 3TIER a Vaisala Company: www.3tier.com
- AE Solar Energy. (2014). *White Paper*. Retrieved February 12, 2014, from AE Solar Energy-Advanced Energy: solarenergy.advanced-energy.com
- Ahn, S.-j., & Graczyk, D. (2012). *Understanding Energy Challenges in India: Policies, Players and Issues*. IEA.
- Al-Badi, A. H. (2009). Assessment of renewable energy resources potential in Oman & identification of barrier to their significant utilization. *Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 13, 2734-2739.
- Al-Badi, A. H., Malik, A., & Gastli, A. (2011). Sustainable energy usage in Oman—Opportunities and barriers. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 3780–3788.
- Aldridge, A., & Levine, K. (2001). *Surveying the Social World: Principles and Practice in Survey Research*. Buckingham: Open Unniversity Press.
- Barefoot College. (2012). *Barefoot-approach/innovation*. Retrieved June 15, 2013, from Barefoot College:
<http://www.barefootcollege.org/about/>
- Beck, F., & Martinot, E. (2004). Renewable Energy Policies & Barriers. *Encyclopedia of Energy*, 5, 365-383.

- Bell, J. (1993). *Doing Your Research Project, A Guide for First Time Researchers in Education*. Buckingham: Open University Press.
- Bertram, D. (2012). *Likert Scales: are the meaning of life*. Retrieved December 25, 2013, from <http://poincare.matf.bg.ac.rs/>:
<http://poincare.matf.bg.ac.rs/~kristina/topic-dane-likert.pdf>
- Bhutto, A. W., Bazmi, A. A., & Zahedi, G. (2012). Greener energy: Issues and challenges for Pakistan—Solar energy prospective. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, *16*, 2762–2780.
- Biztaxlaw. (2014). *US Business Law/Taxes*. Retrieved 2014, from About.com:
<http://biztaxlaw.about.com/od/glossaryd/g/duediligence.htm>
- Boyle, S. (1994). Making a renewable energy future a reality: case studies in successful renewable energy development. *Renewable Energy*, *5*(2), 1322-1333.
- BTI. (2012). *The India Solar Handbook*. New Delhi.
- BTI. (2013). *India Solar Compass*. New Delhi.
- Burrell, G., & Morgan, G. (1979). *Sociological Paradigms and Organizational Analysis: elements of the sociology of corporate life*. Aldershot: Ashgate Publishing.
- Business Dictionary. (2014). Retrieved from Business Dictionary.com:
<http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/letter-of-credit-L-C.html>
- Byrnes, L., Brown, C., Foster, J., & Wagner, L. (n.d.). Australian Renewable Energy Policy: Barriers and Challenges.
- CAGI. (2012, March 31). *Home*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from Comptroller and Auditor General of India: www.saiindia.gov.in
- Cambridge University Press. (2014). *Search*. Retrieved February 12, 2014, from Cambridge Dictionaries Online:
www.dictionary.cambridge.org

- CARE. (2014, January 15). *Economics Division of Credit Analysis & Research (CARE)*. Retrieved from <http://www.careratings.com:8080/upload/NewsFiles/Studies/State%20Update%20-%20Government%20of%20Rajasthan%20Sep%202013.pdf>
- CEA. (2014, January 31). *Home*. Retrieved February 24, 2014, from Central Electricity Authority: <http://cea.nic.in/>
- Census India. (2011). *Size, Growth Rate & Distribution of Population*. New Delhi: Office of the Registrar General and Census Commissioner, India.
- Centre for Science and Environment. (2012). *India Energy Book*. New Delhi.
- CERC. (2014). *Draft Regulation/ Discussion Paper*. Retrieved February 11, 2014, from Central Electricity Regulatory Commission: www.cerc.gov.in
- Chhabara, R. (2009, November 27). *Technology*. Retrieved February 13, 2012, from CSP Today: www.social-csptoday.com
- Commission, P. (nd). *Population Growth: Trends, Projections, Challenges & Opportunities. Planning Commission, Government of India*. . New Delhi: Government of India.
- Creswell, J. W. (2009). *Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative and Mixed Methods Approaches*. Sage Publications, Inc.
- Crotty, M. (1998). *The foundations of social research: meaning and perspective in the research*. Thousand oaks: Sage Publications.
- CSE. (2012). *India Energy Book*. New Delhi.
- DEA. (2014). *States*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from Department of Economic Affairs: www.finmin.nic.in
- Denscombe, M. (2003). *The Good Research Guide: For Small-Scale Social Research Projects*. London: Open University Press.

- DES. (2014). *Key Statistics*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from Directorate of Economics and Statistics. General Administration Department (Planning Division). Government of Gujarat: www.gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in
- DISE. (2014, January 15). *DISE*. Retrieved from www.dise.com: <http://www.dise.in/Downloads/Sample%20Checking/5%25%20Sample%20Checking%202009-10/Sample%20Report-Rajasthan.pdf>
- EC. (2012). *Trends in Global CO2 Emissions*. The Hague: PBL Netherlands Environmental Assessment Agency.
- Economic Times. (2014). *Economy*. Retrieved February 12, 2014, from The Economic Times: www.economictimes.indiatimes.com
- Effendi, P., & Courvisanos, J. (2012). Political aspects of innovation: Examining renewable energy in Australia. *Renewable Energy*, 38, 245-252.
- Eisenhardt, K. M. (1989). Building Theories from Case Study Research. *Academy of Management. The Academy of Management Review*, 532.
- EPIA. (2012). *Global Market Outlook for Photovoltaics until 2016*. Brussels: European Photovoltaic Industry Association.
- Erdem, Z. B. (2010). The contribution of renewable resources in meeting Turkey's energy-related challenges. *Renewable Sustainable Energy Review*, 2710-22.
- Field, A. P. (2005). *Discovering statistics using SPSS (2nd Edition)*. London: Sage.
- Foxon, T. (2005). UK innovation systems for new & renewable energy technologies: drivers, barriers & system failures. *Energy Policy*(33), 2123-2137.
- Gandhi, M. (1995). The Real Issues of Solar Energy in India. *Renewable Energy*, 6(3), 191-206.

- GEDA. (2014, March 05). *About us*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from Gujarat Energy Development Agency: www.geda.gujarat.gov.in
- GERC. (2010). *Orders*. Retrieved December 21, 2012, from Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission: www.gercin.org
- Ghosh, D., Shukla, P. R., Garg, A., & Ramana, P. V. (2002). Renewable energy technologies for the Indian power sector: mitigation potential and operational strategies. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 6, 481–512.
- Gibbert, M., Ruigrok, W., & Wicki, B. (2008). What passes as a rigorous case study? *Strategic Management Journal*, 1465-1474.
- Goddard, W., & Melville, S. (2006). *Research Methodology: An Introduction*. Lansdowne: Juta & Co, Ltd.
- Government of Gujarat. (2009). *All about Gujarat*. Retrieved January 18, 2014, from Gujarat India: www.gujaratindia.com
- Government of Gujarat. (2014). *Home*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from Vibrant Gujarat: www.vibrangujarat.com
- Government of India. (1950, March 15). Government of India's Resolution setting up the Planning Commission. New Delhi, New Delhi, India.
- Government of India. (2003). *The Electricity Act*. Central Electricity Regulatory Commission, New Delhi.
- Government of India. (2006). *Annual Report*. New Delhi: Ministry of New Renewable & Energy.
- Government of India. (2007). *Semiconductor Policy of India 2007*. Retrieved June 15, 2013, from http://www.iesaonline.org/semiconductor_policy_notification_2007.html
- Government of India. (2008). *National Action Plan on Climate Change*. Retrieved September 12, 2012, from Prime Minister of India: <http://pmindia.nic.in/Pg01-52.PDF.pdf>

- Government of India. (2011) *Population Growth: Trends, Projections, Challenges & Opportunities. Planning Commission*. Planning Commission. New Delhi: Planning Commission. Government of Rajasthan. (2011, April 19). Rajasthan Solar Policy, 2011. Jaipur, Rajasthan, India.
- Government of Rajasthan. (2014, January 25). *Rajasthan Energy*. Retrieved from <http://www.rajenergy.com>:
<http://www.rajenergy.com/at%20a%20glance.htm>
- Greene, J. C., Caracelli, V. J., & Graham, W. F. (1989). Toward a Conceptual Framework for Mixed-Method Evaluation Designs. *Educational Evaluation and Policy Analysis*, 11(3), 255-274.
- Guba, E. G., & Lincoln, Y. S. (2005). *Paradigmatic controversies, contradictions and emerging confluences*. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE.
- Gummesson, E. (2000). *Qualitative Methods in Management Research*. London: Sage Publication.
- GUVNL. (2014). *About Us*. Retrieved January 12, 2014, from Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited: www.guvnl.com
- Hair, J. F., Black, W. C., Babin, B. J., Anderson, R. E., & Tatham, R. J. (2008). *Multivariate Data Analysis*. New Delhi: Dorling Kindersley (India) Pvt. Ltd.
- Hoinville, G., & Jowell, R. (1978). *Survey Research Practise*. London: einemann Educational Books.
- Hussey, J., & Hussey, R. (1997). *Business Research: A Practical Guide for Undergraduate and Postgraduate Students*. London: MacMillan Press Ltd.
- IBEF. (2014). *States*. Retrieved March 12, 2014, from India Brand Equity Foundation: www.ibef.org
- IDFC. (2011). *India Solar Policy: Elements Casting Shadow on Harnessing the Potential*.

- IEA. (2011). *Key World Energy Statistics*. Soregraph.
- India Brand Equity Foundation. (2013, September 20). *www.ibef.org*. Retrieved from India Brand Equity Foundation: <http://www.ibef.org/download/rajasthan-august-2013.pdf>
- Investopedia. (2014). *Dictionary*. Retrieved February 12, 2014, from Investopedia: www.investopedia.com
- IPCC. (2012). *Renewable Energy Sources and Climate Change Mitigation*. New York: Cambridge University Press.
- IPGSRL. (2010). *2011 India Energy Handbook*. PSI Media Inc.
- Kaiser, H. F., & Rice, J. L. (1974). *Educational and Psychological Measurement*.
- Kardooni, R., & Afghah, M. (2012). Challenge and Barrier for Developing RE Policy in Thailand. *2012 International Conference on Future Environment and Energy*, 33, pp. 106-109. Singapore.
- Karnataka Semiconductor Policy. (2010). Retrieved June 15, 2013, from www.iesaonline.com: http://www.iesaonline.org/documents/Karnataka_Semiconductor_Policy2010.pdf
- Kinab, E., & Elkhoury, M. (2012). Renewable energy use in Lebanon: Barriers and solutions. *Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 16, 4422–4431.
- Kumar, A., & Kumar, K. (2010). Renewable Energy in India: Current status & future potentials. *Renewable Sustainable Energy Review*, 14, 2434-42.
- Lee, A. S. (1991). Integrating Positivist and Interpretive Approaches to Organisational Research. *Organisational Science*, 2(4), 342-365.
- Leech, N. L., Barrett, K. C., & Morgan, G. A. (2005). *SPSS for Intermediate Statistics: Uses and Interpretation*. New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc., Publishers.

- Malhotra, N., & Satyabhushan, D. (2011). *Marketing Research: An applied Orientation*. Pearson Publishing.
- Margolis, R., & Zuboy, J. (2006). *Nontechnical Barriers to Solar Energy Use: Review of Recent Literature*. NREL.
- Martin, N. J., & Rice, J. L. (2012). Developing renewable energy supply in Queensland, Australia: A study of the barriers, targets, policies and actions. *Renewable Energy*, 44, 119-127.
- Martinot, E. (1999). Renewable energy in Russia: markets, development and technology transfer. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 3, 49-75.
- Merriam-Webster. (2014). *Dictionary*. Retrieved January 8, 2014, from Merriam-Webster: www.merriam-webster.com
- Mezher, T., Dawelbait, G., & Abbas, Z. (2012). Renewable energy policy options for Abu Dhabi: Drivers and barriers. *Energy Policy*, 42, 315-328.
- Miles, M. B., & Huberman, A. M. (1994). *Qualitative Analysis: An expanded Sourcebook*. Thousand Oaks: Sage Inc.
- Ministry of Finance. (2012). *Annual Report*. New Delhi.
- Ministry of Power. (2006). *Tariff Policy*. Ministry of Power. New Delhi: Ministry of Power.
- MNRE. (2006). *Annual Report*. New Delhi.
- MNRE. (2010). *Guidelines for Selection of New Grid Connected Solar Projects under Phase I of JNNSM*. New Delhi: MNRE.
- MNRE. (2011, June 30). *Documents*. Retrieved January 11, 2012, from Government of India Ministry of New Renewable Energy: http://mnre.gov.in/file-manager/UserFiles/payment_security_mechansim_grid_connected_jnnsms_2011_2012.pdf
- MNRE. (2011, June 30). Implementation of a Payment Security Scheme (PSS) for Grid connected Solar Power projects under Phase I of

Jawaharlal Nehru National Solar Mission (JNNSM) during the year 2011-12. New Delhi, New Delhi, India: MNRE.

MNRE. (2014). *About Us*. Retrieved February 20, 2014, from Ministry of New and Renewable Energy: www.mnre.gov.in

Mondal, A. H., & Hossain, A. (2010). Drivers, barriers, and strategies for implementation of renewable energy technologies in rural areas in Bangladesh—An innovation system analysis. *Energy Policy*, 4626-34.

MoP. (2014, February). *Distribution*. Retrieved 2014, from Ministry of Power:
http://www.powermin.nic.in/distribution/availability_based_tariff.htm

Moreira, J. R. (2003). Policies for promotion of new and renewable sources of energy. *Fifth Workshop of Latin American Biomass network (LAMNET)*. Morelia: LAMNET.

Nalan, C. B., Murat, O., & Nuri, O. (2009). Renewable energy market conditions & barriers in Turkey. *Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 13, 1428-1436.

Neuman, W. L. (2007). *Basics of Social Research: Quantitative and Qualitative Approaches*. Pearson Education, Inc.

NREL. (2013, December 3). *Tecnology Deployment*. Retrieved February 21, 2013, from National Renewable Energy Laboratory: www.nrel.gov

Nunnally, J. C. (1978). *Psychometric Theory*. New York: McGraw-Hill.

NVVN. (2013). *Home*. Retrieved February 14, 2013, from NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited: <http://nvvn.co.in/Introduction.php>

Oikonomou, E. K., Kiliass, V., Goumas, A., & Rigopoulos, A. (2009). Renewable energy sources (RES) projects and their barriers on a regional scale: The case study of wind parks in the Dodecanese islands, Greece. *Energy Policy*, 37(11), 4874–4883.

- Oliver, M., & Jackson, T. (1999). The market for solar photovoltaics. *Energy Policy*, 27, 371-385.
- Oxford Dictionary. (2014). *Dictionary*. Retrieved 2013, from Oxford Dictionary: Language Matters:
<http://www.oxforddictionaries.com/definition/english/patwari>
- Packer, M. B. (1979). Reducing Institutional Barriers to Solar Energy Through the use of Cooperatively-Owned Solar Energy Systems. *Energy*, 4, 383-392.
- Pallant, J. (2007). *Survival Manual: A step by Step Guide to Data Analysis using SPSS for Windows*. Open University Press.
- Pandey, S., & Singh, V. S. (2012). Determinants of success for promoting solar energy in India. *Renewable Sustainable Energy Review*, 16, 3593-98.
- Patton, M. (2002). *Qualitative research and evaluation methods*. Thousand Oaks: Sage.
- Peng, P., & Hu, A. (2012). Microscopy study of snail trail phenomenon on photovoltaic modules. *RSC Advances*, 11359-11365.
- Phillips, D. C., & Nicholas, B. C. (2000). *Postpositivism and Educational Research*. Maryland: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, Inc.
- PIB. (2011, January 6). Amendment in Tariff Policy. New Delhi, New Delhi, India: Press Information Bureau. Retrieved June 7, 2013, from <http://pib.nic.in/newsite/erelease.aspx?relid=68902>
- Planning Commission. (1950). *1st Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1956). *2nd Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1961). *3rd Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1969). *4th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.

- Planning Commission. (1974). *5th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1980). *6th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1980). *7th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1983). *6th Mid Term Appraisal*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1992). *8th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (1997). *9th Five Year Planning*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2002). *10th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2002). *10th Mid Term Appraisal*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2002-2007). *10th plan Science & Technology*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2007). *11th Five Year Plan*. Government of India. New Delhi: Planning Commission.
- Planning Commission. (2011). *Faster, Sustainable & More Inclusive Growth: An Approach to the Twelfth Five Year Plan*. New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2012). *12th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Planning Commission. (2012). *History*. Retrieved June 2, 2013, from Planning Commission Government of India: www.planningcommission.gov.in
- Plano Clark, V. L., & Creswell, J. W. (2008). *The Mixed Method reader*. Thousand Oaks: Sage.

- Press Information Bureau. (2014, January 15). *Press Information Bureau*. Retrieved January 15, 2014, from <http://www.pib.nic.in/http://pib.nic.in/feature/feyr98/fe0898/f1808982.html>
- PRSIndia. (2014). *States*. Retrieved January 25, 2014, from PRS Legislative Research: <http://mla.prsindia.org/>
- Rai, G. D. (2000). *Non Conventional Energy Sources* (4th ed.). Khanna Publishers.
- Rai, G. D. (2002). *Non-Conventional energy sources*. New Delhi: Khanna Publishers.
- Ramachandran, P., Singh, M., Kapoor, A. N., & Lamba, K. K. (2000). *Population, Growth, Trends, Projections, Challenges and Opportunities*. New Delhi: Planning Commission, Government of India.
- Rao, G. L., & Sastri, V. M. (1987). Land Use and Solar Energy. *Habitat International*, 61-75.
- RBI. (2011, September 15). *Handbook on Statistics*. New Delhi.
- RE Solve. (2013, February 12). *RE Solve Energy Consultants*. Retrieved February 10, 2014, from [www.re-solve.in: http://www.re-solve.in/perspectives-and-insights/rajasthan-solar-bids-lowest-at-6-45](http://www.re-solve.in/perspectives-and-insights/rajasthan-solar-bids-lowest-at-6-45)
- RERC. (2008, May 28). *Orders*. Retrieved January 2, 2014, from Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission: <http://rerc.rajasthan.gov.in/>
- RERC. (2010, September 29). *Orders*. Retrieved May 14, 2012, from Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission: <http://rerc.rajasthan.gov.in/>
- RERC. (2012, May 30). *Orders*. Retrieved May 12, 2013, from Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission: <http://rerc.rajasthan.gov.in/>

- RERC. (2013, September 4). *Orders*. Retrieved 10 1, 2013, from Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission: <http://rerc.rajasthan.gov.in/>
- Rio, P. d., & Unruh, G. (2007). Overcoming the lock-out of renewable energy technologies in Spain: The cases of wind and solar electricity. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, *11*, 1498–1513.
- Robson, C. (2002). *Real World Research*. Blackwell.
- Rogers, T., Chmutina, K., & Moseley, L. L. (2012). The potential of PV installations in SIDS – an example in the island of Barbados. *Management of Environmental Quality: An International Journal*, *23*(3), 284-290.
- Rossman, G. B., & Rallis, S. F. (1998). *Learning In the Field: An introduction to qualitative research*. Thousand Oaks: Sage.
- SABCS. (2013). *Accelerated Lifetime Testing of Photovoltaic Modules*. Arizona State University.
- Saunders, M., Lewis, P., & Thornhill, A. (2007). *Research Methods for Business Students*. Pearson Education Limited.
- Sharma, M. P. (1994). Utility grid-connected solar photovoltaic power plants meeting energy needs for rural area in developing countries -- A case of India. *Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells*, 469-476.
- Sharma, N. K., & Tiwari, P. K. (2011). Solar Energy in India: Strategies, policies, perspectives & future potential. *Renewable Sustainable Energy Review*, *16*, 933-41.
- Singh, K. (2007). *Quantitative Social Research Methods*. New Delhi: SAGE Publication India Pvt Ltd.
- Singhal, S. K., & Varun. (2006, March 24). Development of non-conventional energy sources. Electrical India.

- Solar-Worx. (2011). *Solar Panels*. Retrieved May 26, 2013, from Solar-Worx Solar Power and Renewable Technology Database: (<http://www.solar-worx.com>)
- Sovacool, B. K. (2009). The importance of comprehensiveness in renewable electricity and energy-efficiency policy. *Energy Policy*, 1529-1541.
- Steering Committee. (2011). *Steering Committee on Energy Sector for 12th Five Year Plan*. Planning Commission, New Delhi.
- Surendra, Khanal, S. K., Shrestha, P., & Lamsal, B. (2011). Current status of renewable energy in Nepal: Opportunities and challenges. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 15, 4107–4117.
- Taele, B. M., Mokhutsoane, . L., Hapazari, I., Tlali, S. B., & Senatla, M. (2012). Grid electrification challenges, photovoltaic electrification progress and energy sustainability in Lesotho. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 16, 973– 980.
- Tashakkori, A., & Teddlie, C. (2003). *Handbook of Mixed Methods in Social & Behavioral Research*. Thousand Oaks: Sage Publications, Inc.
- The Free Dictionary. (2014). *Legal Dictionary*. Retrieved 2014, from The Free Dictionary by Farlex: <http://legal-dictionary.thefreedictionary.com/Encumbrances>
- Timilsina, G. R., Kurdgelashvili, L., & Narbel, P. A. (2012). Solar energy: Markets, economics and policies. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 16, 449– 465.
- UNEP. (2011). *Renewables 2011 Globus Status Report*. Paris: REN21.
- UNEP. (2012). *Renewables 2012 Globus Status Report*. Paris: REN21.
- UNEP. (2013). *Renewables 2013 Global Status Report*. Paris: REN 21.
- Vagias, & Wade, M. (2006). Likert-type scale response anchors. *Recreation and Tourism Management*.

- Vanderstoep, S. W., & Johnston, D. D. (2009). *Research Methods for Everyday Life: Blending Qualitative and Quantitative Approaches*. San Francisco: John Wiley & Sons, Inc.
- Vaus, D. d. (2002). *Surveys in Social Research*. St. Leonards, NSW: Allen & Unwin.
- WEC. (2012). *India Energy Book*. New Delhi.
- Weitzman, E. A., & Miles, M. B. (1995). *Computer Programs for Qualitative Data Analysis*. Thousand Oaks: Sage Inc.
- World Bank. (2010). *Report on Barriers for Solar Power Development in India*.
- World Bank. (2013). *Data*. Retrieved March 12, 2013, from World Bank: www.data.worldbank.org
- WRI. (2005). *Climate Analysis Indicator Tool*.
- Yamane, T. (1967). *Elementary Sampling Theory*. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall Inc.
- Yin, R. K. (2003). *Case Study Research: Design and Methods*. California: Sage Publications, Inc.
- Yusoff, S., & Karooni, R. (2012). Barriers and challenges for developing RE policy in Malaysia. *2012 International Conference on Future Environment and Energy*. Singapore.
- Zhang, X., Shen, L., & Chan, S. Y. (2012). The diffusion of solar energy use in HK: What are the barriers ? *Energy Policy*, *41*, 241–249.